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Dear Me. winters : 

the past few weeks regarding vhat addit{onal light auelede activation 
analysis might be able to shed upon the case of Mr. Kennedy's assassi-. 
nation. Within less than 24 hours of the assassination, we had offered 
verbally our assistance, end that of our lz soraturies experienced ir - 

_ obtaining criminalistics evidence by means of nuclear analytical tech 
niques, to responsible officials in the FBI, Secret Service and Dallas 

police force. We believe ic is not too late to outline what may yet « 
be done. et : wo . ‘i : ‘ ere a BOR ae 

First, had it been possible to eens 1e by nucléar qochods: the paraffia 
casts from Oswald's hands and face before chemical tests were run on =: 
them, we feel sure that more useful information may have been obtained. 
It has been conceded for sone time that present chemical tests are’ not 
entirely reliable and conclusive. However, that is beside the point . 
now, in this particular case. It way be, nonetheless, that the chem- 
ical tests made on the paraffin casts, for gunpowder residues, did || 
not ruin them for possible later examination by activation analysis ae : 
for positive traccs of antimony and Sarium (from the bullet priner) cute. | 
and possibly of lead and copper. “ 

Zarlier activation analysis work by our contractor, General. Atonte,’ . 
with revolvers and automatic pistols is now being extended to work =: -; 

with rifles. We would hope soon to have more details on waether the oe 
method will give useful information to distinguish between smoke . 9". | 
deposits from revolvers and those from rifles -- by means of their == 
distributions on the body of the person firing them, and by the 
levels of antimony and barium (and perhaps, other elements) deposited. 
In the current study, we will also ascertain whether the usual chen-" 
feal tests on paraffin casts preclude later meaningful evaninacion, «cae < 
by nuclear activation analysis. If the results are promising, we ‘ 

would then be happy to wors with the appropriate agencies in exane - - 
ining the actual casts obtained on Uswald, The method will destroy ee ay 
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entire cast == = just & portion of it. - +E tet LE BSS 

7 “ahh — ; * '-(SL0SURE : Il q, be le: a auc? Be eet - 

; vy At lle ) eee "= 3 
‘JAN 15 164 zeno| * ae @ files THEE PAR ai, ‘Senate: 
mage = ae nea ares pene ge 

| . . . - 2% we ete a SS 
. uc 3° 

, . Pm % * »
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woe cond, should it be of value, it may be oromihies to "determine by © ison Sie 

cace-stoasat measuremchts whethor the fatal oullets were of composi<. ee , ae 
tion Adeneteal, to that of the purportedly uafired shell Zouad with. gt 
tie aryl fa. viftle. If the same batch of anaunition was used in the” 
sniper vullee fired at General ae y he method migat SLOW a Cor... 

relation da that case. . oof ate x 

a Third, there may be ‘pahee pieces of ‘physical evidence ‘tn tha cone: 
7 such as clothing or hair, that might lend themselves to character- 

izetion by’ means” of their trace-element ree ae yin 
a . tecpda : gs. 
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Waturally, wo do. 
tion and we are not’ certain that our techniques can now give added « 

useful information. On the other hand, we wish to indicate our os 
eagerness to be of any possible uelp. Our work leads one to expect 
that the tremendous sensitivity of the activation analysis method ©: : 

| is capable of providing useful information that may not be otherwise © 
* attainable. Should you wish us to be of assistance, our research * 

contractor in the crimiaalistics work, General Atomic in San Diego, - 
would carry out the measurements -- working directly with the vast 
appropriate government investigators and with proper safesuards ~, | 
regarding the physical evidence and information. The ac 
charge of this work at General Atomic is Dr. De» Vincen 
STITT ner eee terme meee ve et tua eee ad ada 

If you prefer, we can also mmouede experienced activation ‘ihiysi SU
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a We look forward to hearing from you in this matter. : 

e ; ‘Sincerely yours, ra 
ig 

a
r
 Division of Isotopes Development 

cc: G. T. Seaborg, Chairman, AEC .° °° we RD whe ; ; S. G. English, AGURD, AEC i Se a te EB ari be 
Vv. P. Guinn, AI x » “ : “5 wot ’ ae: “t : *# 
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